From: Zach Hoffman <zach.hoffman@ohiobasementauthority.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 9:31 AM

To: Levi Fletcher <levi.fletcher@ohiobasementauthority.com>; Matt Wojciechowski
<mattw@ohiobasementauthority.com>

Subject: quote for 3430 trabue

Wall rebuild and main-load beam replacement quote:

35 feet wall rebuild

23 feet main-load beam replacement

6 intellijacks

2 site work obstructions for electric remove and replace
40 feet of basement gutter to existing pit
permits/engineering

total: $48,174

There is an existing sump pump and pit already in place. Upon next site visit, Levi and | will
determine if it is operational. If not, there would be additional cost for sump
pump/downspouts.

We are still working with engineers to see if we can take on the outside wall upstairs.

Zach Hoffman

Site Supervisor
; o Ohio Basement Authorit
OhioBasementAuthority /5. \icGaw Road Y

Repair, Protect. Support,
Obetz Ohio, 43207

E-mail: zach.hoffman@ohiobasementauthority.com
Office Phone: 614-239-0100
Cell Phone: 614-395-0982
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